Committee Assignments - C4 P

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Kristen Rosen Gonzalez
DATE: January 20, 2022

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD AND QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE
TO DISCUSS THE LACK OF PARKING AT FISHER PARK AND POSSIBLE
SOLUTIONS.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

Fisher Park is a very popular park for residents with children. There is a large "tot lot" as well as
green space for yoga, however, there are only ten parking spots. Many residents end up parking
on the grass, and then they get ticketed. How can we increase parking for patrons of Fisher
Park?

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
NA

Applicable Area
Middle Beach

Is this a "Residents Right Does this item utilize G.O.
to Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Kristen Rosen Gonzalez
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